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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 10:00 AM


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Clear Creek ITS


Exactly which file should I be looking at for the Clear Creek incidental take?


If you plan on writing an admin record memo, that's a higher priority than the admin record/file clean up.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 7:58 AM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


 I went back over the ITS tables this morning. It is ready for review. I would like feedback if you have


time.


 Now starting work on the term and conditions document-I have been thinking about it since yesterday,


and now have a few more to add and should be done in an hour or so..


 I still need to work on admin record/file clean up.


 Let me know what else needs to be done for ROC
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